

From: Anne Cortez

To: Web Filer

Date: January 15, 2020

Subject: 0658-EX-CR-2019 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

From: Clarence Banks

To: Web Filer

Date: January 15, 2020

Subject: 0658-EX-CR-2019 Pre-Coordination Data Request

---

Message:

Reference Number: 52483

Subject: Reply To FCC Pre-coordination Request for file # 0658-EX-CR-2019

To whom it may concern, In the process of conducting AFTRCC coordination for frequencies 2316 MHz, 2345 MHz and 2507 MHz, I realized that these frequencies were not under AFTRCC coordinating authority. These frequencies are not listed as coordinating frequencies on the ARTRCC website or on its coordinating application.

I contact one of the AFTRCC coordinators, Danny Hankins and he told me the frequencies, and 2316 MHz, 2345 MHz and 2507 MHz were reallocated and sold to AT&T. I told him I would pass this information on to the FCC and wait for further instructions.

Thank you,